Parnjit Singh
From: I

Sent: 17 January 2025 19:30

To: Planning

Cc: '‘Roger Hayward'

Subject: 2024/5666/P 45 Flask Walk
Attachments: Amenity CPG Jan 2021.pdf

You don't often get email from hughlong@globalnet.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Attention of Miriam Baptist

This application should be refused on the basis that it facilitates the improper use of the door giving access to use
the modified roof space to be used as a terrace by current or future occupiers.

| also object to the fact that this possibility will provide a view of our garden at this house in contravention of the
requirements of section 2 of Camden Planning Guidance | Amenity |which is attached. Our garden is within the 18m
distance for consideration.

Hugh Long



